SOLICITATION VA69D-14-B-1453
AMENDMENT A00001, 23 September 2014
RFI-001

1. Will VA test the floor tile for ACM?
e XYes

2. Is this project to be done during normal working hours?
e Yes.

3. What level of Infection Control is this going to be?
e Type C, Low/Medium Risk Group, Class 3.
e See Attached for approximate barrier location, type and duration.

4. |s there a basement under floor area to be cut for trench drain?
e No. Itis crawlspace.
a. How tall is the basement area under the floor to be cut?
e Between dirt floor to pan can be anywhere from approximately 4 to 5 feet.
However, there are lots of utilities that will make actual “clearance” vary.
b. Where is the access point?
e Access in from the tank room/basement in the center of the building.

5. Will the current areas of storage adjacent to the project be occupied during construction?
e Yes. Access will be given as/when needed and shall be requested to the COR.

6. Will the VA remove all materials and equipment off of the outside of the interior wall to allow
construction on the frames/doors and wall or will the contractor be removing?
e Yes.

7. Will the VA be removing all items of storage inside of the construction area other than those
listed on the plan documents?
e Yes

8. Does the prime contractor bring in their own construction dumpsters and where are they to
be staged?
e Contractor will provide construction dumpster and will be located during Pre-con
meeting and a close as practical to construction site.

9. Will the VA issue a key into the locked storage area for construction or will the prime
contractor be supplying their own lock?
e The VA will provide construction cores/keys as needed for security
a. Will the lock have to be wired into the security of the building?
e No




10. On sheet E200 Demolition and Installation Notes, Notes #7
Note # 7 refers to installing new heat detectors but | do not see where they are shown on the new work

plan. There is a circle symbol like a key with a note 6 in the middle of each room being remodel are
those note 6 suppose to be note 7

e Yes, see attached.

11. Model numbers for the Drench Hose (EDH-1) and mixing valve (MV-1).

[ EDH-1: Bradley Model #51944011ABC or prior approved equal
[ MV-1: Bradley Model #519-2000 or prior approved equal

12. Plan sheet A201 wall type F2 and F2a are using 2” rigid and drywall only. How is this to be attached
to the concrete columns?

e Wall type F2 shall be “2 %” steel studs @ 16” O.C. w/ 2” ridged insulation and 5/8” type X
gypsum board on interior face. Extend to deck above.
e Wall type F2a shall remain the same.




